TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
April 21, 2020
6:30PM
AGENDA

VIRTUAL MEETING PARTICIPATION:
Due to COVID-19 and the closure of Town Hall until further notice, the Town of
Columbine Valley is providing alternate means for public participation at meetings of the
Board of Trustees.

To view the meeting click on the “Join Trustee Meeting” link at the top of the Town’s
web site www.ColumbineValley.org

To provide written remarks during the public comment or public hearing, send an email
by 4:00 p.m. on the date of the meeting to jdmccrumb@columbinevalley.org with your
name, address, agenda item and comment. You may also join at the web link above.

1. ROLL CALL
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. PUBLIC HEARING: Annexation and Zoning of the Wallace Property, 11 Hunter Run Lane
Each speaker will be limited to three minutes. The Board of Trustees is not authorized by the Colorado
Open Meetings Law ro discuss, comment, or take action at the meeting on any issue raised by public
comment. The Mayor may refer the matter to the Town Administrator or Town Attorney for immediate
comment after Public Comment, or to staff to obtain additional information and report back to the Board
as appropriate,

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES Mayor Pro Tem Menk
February 18, 2020
February 25, 2020
March 27, 2020

5. RECESS MEETING Mayor Pro Tem Menk

6. SWEARING IN OF MAYOR AND TRUSTEES Town Clerk J.D. McCrumb
A. Mayor Roy Palmer (2 years)
B. Trustee Mimi Kuchman (4 years)
C. Trustee Jim Tarpey (4 years)

7. ROLL CALL

8. PUBLIC COMMENT
Each speaker will be limited to three minutes. The Board of Trustees is not authorized by the Colorado
Open Meetings Law to discuss, comment, or take action at the meeting on any issue raised by public
comment. The Mayor may refer the matter to the Town Administrator or Town Attomey for immediate
comment after Public Comment, or to staff to obtain additional information and report back to the Board
as appropriate.

9. REPORTS

Mayor

Trustees

Town Administrator
Chief of Police
Finance Report

mOOwp



10. APPOINTMENTS AND OATHS Mayor Palmer

A. Mayor Pro Tem
B. Appointment of Commissioners
C. Town Administrator 2 Years
D. Town Clerk 2 Years
E. Town Marshall 2 Years
F. Town Attorney 2 Years
G. Town Treasurer 2 Years
H. Building Inspector 2 Years
I. Court Clerks 2 Years
11. OLD BUSINESS
A. Extend Emergency Declaration beyond 4/21/2020 Mr. McCrumb
B. Extend Pandemic Mitigation Plan beyond 4/21/2020 Mr. McCrumb
5. NEW BUSINESS
A. Trustee Bill #1, 2020 — Wallace Annexation Mr. Schiller
B. Trustee Bill #2, 2020 — Wallace Zoning Mr. Schiller
C. Annexation Agreement Mr. Schiller
D. Appointment to fill empty Trustee Seat Mayor Palmer

12. ADJOURNMENT



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes

February 18, 2020

Mayor Pro Tem Menk called the Public Hearing: Annexation of the Wallace Property to order at 6:30
p.m., in the Conference Room at the Town Hall at 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado. Roll
call found the following present:

Trustees: Bruce Menk, Kathy Boyle, Gale Christy, Bill Dotson, Gary Miles, and
Roy Palmer
Also present: Lee Schiller, J.D. McCrumb, Bret Cottrell, Angela Kelly, and Phil Sieber

Mr. Schiller introduced the topic.

CITIZEN COMMENTS: David Rowley, 65 Spyglass Drive, asked where on the property additional
buildings would be located, for additional information on the easement road, and if there were
any recent proposals for the property immediately north of the land in question.

Pat Fitzgerald, 59 Spyglass Drive, will the easement on the north-south road be retained, why?
Veronica Fitzgerald, 59 Spyglass Drive, provided a history of the road use.

Tom Reilly, 9 Cypress Point Way, provided additional information on the history of the property.

Trustee Palmer asked what zoning restrictions the property currently/would have if it remains in
Arapahoe County.

ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Palmer and a second by Trustee
Dotson, the Board of Trustees unanimously approved continuing the
Public Hearing until March 17, 2020 at 6:30.

Mayor Pro Tem Menk called the Regular Meeting of the Trustees to order at 6:54 p.m., in the Conference
Room at the Town Hall at 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado. Roll call found the
following present:

Trustees: Bruce Menk, Kathy Boyle, Gale Christy, Bill Dotson, Gary Miles, and
Roy Palmer
Also present: Lee Schiller, J.D. McCrumb, Bret Cottrell, Angela Kelly, and Phil Sieber

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: The agenda was approved without change
CITIZEN COMMENTS: There were no citizen comments
CONSENT AGENDA: The minutes of the January 21, 2020 regular meeting were approved.
REPORTS:
A. Mayor Pro Tem Menk announced that he would serve in the capacity of Mayor through April

as a result of Mayor Richard Champions resignation to fill a vacancy in the State Legislature,
House District 38, effective February 12, 2020,



Board of Trustees
February 18, 2020

Minutes
Page 2
B. Trustee Dotson encouraged the Board to consider names for vacancies on the Planning
Commission. Trustee Palmer indicated that he would be reaching out to Trustees to start
planning for his term as Mayor. Trustee Boyle provided an update to the stage fundraiser.
C. Mr. McCrumb presented the attached report and answered questions
D. Chief Cottrell presented the attached report and updated the Trustees on a burglary in
Brookhaven and a fatal accident on Platte Canyon.
E. Mrs. Kelly presented the attached financials.
OLD BUSINESS:

Wallace Annexation: Mr. Schiller answered additional questions from the Trustees that had not
been addressed in the public hearing.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Dotson and a second by Trustee
Miles, the Board of Trustees unanimously approved tabling this agenda
item until the March meeting.
NEW BUSINESS:
Resolution #4, 2020 — 911 IGA: Chief Cottrell presented the resolution. The Trustees asked
clarifying questions and had a brief discussion.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Dotson and a second by Trustee Miles, the
Board of Trustees unanimously approved Resolution #4, 2020.

Resolution #5, 2020 — Cancel Municipal Election: Mr. McCrumb presented the resolution. The
Trustees asked clarifying questions and had a brief discussion.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Palmer and a second by Trustee Christy, the
Board of Trustees unanimously approved Resolution #5, 2020.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at approximately 7:41 p.m.

Submitted by,
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

* All reports and exhibits listed “as attached” are available on the Columbine Valley web site and by
request at Town Hall, 2 Middlefield Road.

** All minutes should be considered to be in DRAFT form until approved by the Board of Trustees at the
next regular meeting.



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes

February 27, 2020

Mayor Pro Tem Menk called the Special Meeting of the Trustees to order at 8:30 a.m., in the Conference
Room at the Town Hall at 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado. Roll call found the
following present:

Trustees: Bruce Menk, Gale Christy, Bill Dotson, and Gary Miles
Also present: Lee Schiller, J.D. McCrumb, and Bret Cottrell
Excused: Kathy Boyle and Roy Palmer

NEW BUSINESS:

Municipal Court Personnel Matters: Mr. Schiller introduced the topic and asked the Trustees
to move into Executive Session for further background and discussion.
ACTION: no action would be required at this time

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Upon a motion by Trustee Christy and a second by Trustee Miles, the
Board unanimously approved entering executive session at 8:32 a.m. to discuss municipal
court personnel matters pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(f). The Trustees came out of
executive session at 8:46.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at approximately 8:47 a.m.

Submitted by,
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

* All reports and exhibits listed “as attached” are available on the Columbine Valley web site and by
request at Town Hall, 2 Middlefield Road.

** All minutes should be considered to be in DRAFT form until approved by the Board of Trustees at the
next regular meeting.



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes

March 27, 2020

Mayor Pro Tem Menk called the Special Meeting of the Trustees to order at 8:30 a.m., in the
Conference Room at the Town Hall at 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado. Roll call
found the following present:

Trustees: Bruce Menk, Gale Christy, Bill Dotson, and Roy Palmer
Also present: Lee Schiller, J.D. McCrumb, and Bret Cottrell
Excused: Kathy Boyle and Gary Miles

NEW BUSINESS

Ratify Emergency Declaration: Mr. Schiller presented the declaration that had been
previously approved by Mayor Pro Tem Menk in response to the COVID-19 pandemic. The
Trustees discussed and asked clarifying questions.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Palmer and a second by Trustee Christy,
the Board of Trustees unanimously approved ratifying the Local Disaster
Emergency Declaration for Columbine Valley dated March 24, 2020 and signed
by Mayor Pro Tem Menk until April 21,2020 at which time it may be extended.

Ratify Pandemic Mitigation Plan: Mr. McCrumb presented the mitigation plan that had been
previously approved by Mayor Pro Tem Menk in response to the COVID-19 pandemic. The
Trustees discussed and asked clarifying questions.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Dotson and a second by Trustee Christy,
the Board of Trustees unanimously approved Pandemic Mitigation Plan — Tier 4
for Columbine Valley dated March 17, 2020 and authorized by Mayor Pro Tem
Menk until April 21, 2020 at which time it may be extended.

Mutual Aid Agreement: Chief Cottrell presented the mutual aid agreement in response to the
COVID-19 pandemic. The Trustees discussed and asked clarifying questions.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Palmer and a second by Trustee Christy,
the Board of Trustees unanimously approved adopting and executing the
proposed Mutual Aid Agreement for Emergency Services.

Appoint Municipal Court Judge: Mr. Schiller presented the need to appoint a new municipal
court judge. The Trustees discussed and asked clarifying questions.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Menk and a second by Trustee Miles, the
Board of Trustees unanimously approved the appointment of Tricia A.
McCarthy Columbine Valley Municipal Court Judge effective immediately and
directed she be sworn in at the earliest opportunity.

Resolution #6, Series 2020 and policy for electronic participation in meetings: Mr.
Schiller presented the need for electronic/virtual meetings in response to the COVID-19
pandemic. The Trustees discussed and asked clarifying questions.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Dotson and a second by Trustee Christy,
the Board of Trustees unanimously approved Resolution #6” and the proposed
policy addressing electronic participation in meetings.



Board of Trustees
March 27, 2020
Minutes

Page 2

OTHER BUSINESS
Town staff briefly discussed and answered Trustee questions regarding the operating protocol
for Town functions and business under the disaster mitigation plan — tier 4 and local responses
to COVID-19.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at approximately 9:30 a.m.

Submitted by,
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

* All reports and exhibits listed “as attached” are available on the Columbine Valley web site and by
request at Town Hall, 2 Middlefield Road.

** All minutes should be considered to be in DRAFT form until approved by the Board of Trustees at
the next regular meeting.



Date:

Title:

Presented By:

Prepared By:

Background:

'?":Ewonlolrlmbine Valley

Colorado

Regquest for Board of Trustee Action

April 21, 2020

Swearing in of Mayor and Trustees
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

The Columbine Valley municipal election for 2020 was canceled by
Resolution #5, 2020 as there were fewer interested candidates to file
petitions or affidavits of write-in candidacy than there were seats to
be filled, and as there were no other issues for consideration on the
ballot.

Resolution #5, 2020 also declared election;
e Roy Palmer, Mayor for a 2 year term
¢ Mimi Kuchman, Trustee for a 4 year term
e Jim Tarpey, Trustee for a 4 year term

Having each signed and returned to the Town Clerk the Oath of
Office, copied below, these candidates may be sworn-in by the Town
Clerk.

1, name do solemnly swear that I will support the Constitution
of the United States and the State of Colorado; and that I will
JSaithfully perform the duties of the office of Mayor/ Trustee of
the Town Of Columbine Valley, Colorado upon which I am
about to enter.



Town Administrator’s Report
April 2020

Town:of Town of Columbine Valley Tel: 303-795-1434

C OlllllﬂJiIleVal]ey 2 Middlefield Road | Fax: 303-795-7325

Columbine Valley, CO 80123 jdmccrumb@columbinevalley.or;
Colorado Y ! = RO




L8
Town Website
March Statistics

2,611

Total Visits

Communications & Administration 3,419
March Page Views

o The COVID-19 pandemic has drastically changed the methods
used by Town staff in the delivery of many services including the TOp Pages
canceling of municipal court for March and April, altered build-

ing department operations and alternative methods for some This Week_/UPd_ates
building inspections. Pay Ticket
; : s : Trash
» The website continues to be the best way for citizens to receive
Snow Removal

changing information about the Town’s operations during the

pandemic.

e Work continues on many fronts including spring and summer
event planning, the Capital Improvement Program, the Town’s
summer Pavement Program, ordinance codification, land-use
code updates, and facility security enhancement recommenda-
tions and changes.

e The Trustees should expect to appoint several members to the
Planning and Zoning Commission at their May meeting.

Citizen Contacts:

Staff has fielded calls, emails or walk-ins on the following
topics in March

= Building Department: 71

= Comm. Development: 42
= Public Works: 93

= Municipal Court: 69

= Other: 87




Building Department

Monthly Stats Mar. Permit Rev.: $51,548.10

77 Permits Issued

e NewSFR:2

» Major Remodel: 1
e New Roofs: 0

e Other/Misc.: 4 4

Permits,
$14,701.50

|
70 Inspections {’ i

10 Licenses Issued
o General: 4

¢ Electrician: 4 $8,923.53
e Plumbers: 1

e Mechanical: 0

e Roofer: 1

Plan Review,

Wild Plum

95 Total Lots
6 SFR Permits Issued
2 Permit Pending

4 Under Construction

Wilder Lane

24 Total Lots
4 Permits Active
0 Permit Pending
18 Completed Homes
17 Occupied Home

202(




Public Works Departmet

March Staff Time Allocation (including contractors)

5% 3%

W Public Works
m Front Office
B Starm Water
a5% wu StreetsfGutters
B Fleet
B Town Hall - IT
| Snow Removal
m Town Hall - Garage
& Towin Hall - Other

10%

o The phone system settings were updated to allow re-
mote access into the system. The General Mailbox was
also updated to email a copy of all voicemails to staff
allowing staff to respond when not in the building.

o The backup generator had its yearly service with an oil
change and new filters.

e While headed to spread salt on Hunter Run, a U-joint
on the F-350 snapped. This sent the driveshaft rolling
down Platte Canyon. The driveshaft was cleaned and
repaired at the Town Hall garage and two new U-
joints were installed on the driveshaft. The driveshaft
was reinstalled in the disabled truck parked on Thor-
oughbred and is now in working condition again.

e In preparing for the Covid-19 outbreak, updated man-
agement plans were created for general public works,
building maintenance and snow removal.

e Additional safety and cleaning supplies were purchased
for staff and the building.

e An additional 2.4 tons of Ice Slicer was picked up from
Littleton. This reserve should provide enough salt to
get through all of 2020.

March Weather Report
e High of 68, Low of 12
e 10" ofaccumulated snow
e 1 day with plowing activity

e Total of 8 hours of snow removal and ice treatment.




Columbine Valley Police
Department

Serving Bow Mar
2 Middlefield Rd. Columbine Valley, Colorado 80123
www.columbinevalley.org
(303) 795-1434 Fax (303) 795-7325

Columbine Valley P.D. Monthly Report

For March 2020
Full Time Positions Sof6
Part Time Positions 4 of 4
Regular hours 865
OT hours worked 39.5
Off Duty 0
PTO 50

March 2020 Violations

Charges For the Date Range 3/1/2020 Thru 3/31/2020

Qty Charge

1101(2)(H) SPEEDING 10 - 19 MPH OVER:
703(3) FAIL TO STOP AT A STOP SIGN:

5
1
0
6 Total Number of Violations Issued



Case Number
CVv20-0000031
CVv20-0000032
Cv20-0000033
Cv20-0000034
CV20-0000035
CV20-0000036
Cv20-0000037
CVv20-0000038
Cv20-0000039
CV20-0000040
Cv20-0000041
CVv20-0000042
CV20-0000043
CV20-0000044
CVv20-0000045
CV20-0000046

Event Date

2020-03-02T20:24:00
2020-03-03722:39:00
2020-03-04T10:09:00
2020-03-04T19:57:00
2020-03-07T721:34:00
2020-03-08T15:43:00
2020-03-08T18:02:00
2020-03-12T17:30:00
2020-03-12T18:41:00
2020-03-13722:38:00
2020-03-16T18:22:00
2020-03-16T20:14:00
2020-03-17T08:36:00
2020-03-25T14:19:00
2020-03-26T23:09:00
2020-03-29T708:28:00

Monthly Call Report

Situation Reported
Harassment
COMMUNITY CONTACT IP*
Theft

MESSAGE FOR DEPUTY IP
CITIZEN ASSIST IP

Theft

WELFARE CHECK IP
TRAFFIC ARREST IP
TRAFFIC STOP IP

KEEP THE PEACE IP*
TRAFFICSTOP IP

TRAFFIC STOP IP
INFORMATION |P

Theft from Motor Vehicle
HARASSMENT IP

Theft from Motor Vehicle

Problem Type Summary

12:54 PM 4/15/2020
Data Source: Data Warehouse

gency: ACSO

ivision: Bow Mar, Bow Mar Inactive Personnel, Columbine Valley, Columbine Valley Inactive Pers
'‘ay Range: Date From 3/1/2020 To 3/31/2020

scclusion: e Calls canceled before first unit assigned

¢ Calls canceled before first unit at scene

Select a format

| export

P1 In Progress

P2 Urgent

P3 Non Emergency

P4 Police Details

P5 On View

P6 Phone

P7 Dispatch

P8 CAD Test Record

e |~ U e |

P9 Call on Hold




Problem Type
11 HANGUP IP
BANDONED VEHICLE IP*
CCIDENT ALERT IP
NIMAL CALL IP*
ssault
SSIST TO OTHER AGENCY IP
uto Theft
UTO THEFT 1P
urglary
urglary Attempt
URGLARY ATTEMPT IP

CHECK IP*
ANCEL RUNAWAY IP
hild Abuse
HILD ABUSE IP
ITIZ ASSIST IP
ODE ENFORCEMENT IP*
riminal Impersonation
RIMINAL IMPERSONATION IP
riminal Mischiefl
RIMINAL MISCHIEF IP
riminal Tampering
RIMINAL TAMPERING IP
EAD ON ARRIVAL IP
isturbance Physical
ISTURBANCE PHYSICAL IP
isturbance Verbal
ISTURBANCE VERBAL IP
omestic Violence Physical
OMESTIC VIOLENCE PHYSICAL IP
omestic Violence Verbal
OMESTIC VIOLENCE VERBAL IP
rug Violation
RUG VIOLATION IP
RUNK SUBJECT IP
urie
Ider Abuse
LDER ABUSE IP
IREWORKS IP
OUND PERSON 1P
OUND PROPERTY IP*
raud
RAUD IP
arassment
ARASSMENT IP
OME CHECK IP*
entity Theft

ENTITY THEFT IP

IPOUNDED VEHICLE IP
{FORMATION IP

1jury Accident
\JURY ACCIDENT IP
TIMIDATING A WITNESS IP
IENACING IP
IENTAL SUBJECT IP
ESSAGE FOR DEPUTY IP
ISSING CHILD IP

(]

Priority

Total

[tad

I i

[y -

3%

24




lissing Person

1ISSING PERSON IP
BSTRUCTION IP

DOR INVESTIGATION IP

PEN DOOR IP*

VERSIZED VEHICLE IP*
ARKING COMPLAINT IP*
roperty Accident

ROPERTY ACCIDENT IP
UFFING VEHICLE IP*
ECOVERED STOLEN PROPERTY IP
ECOVYERED STOLEN VEHICLE IP
EDI REPORT IP

EPOSSESSED VEHICLE IP
estraining Order Vio
ESTRAINING ORDER VIO IP
obbery

OBBERY IP

unaway

UNAWAY IP
ELECTIVE ENFORCEMENT IP*
x Assault
EX ASSAULT IP
hots Fired
HOTS FIRED IP

IICIDE ATTEMPT IP

IICIDE COMPLETED IP
UICIDE THREAT IP
USPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCE 1P
USPICIOUS PERSON IP
USPICIOUS VEHICLE IP

heft

heft from Motor Vehicle

HEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE IP
HEFT IP

RAFFIC ARREST IP

raffic Complaint

RAFFIC COMPLAINT IP
RAFFIC OBSTRUCTION IP
RAFFIC STOP IP

RANSPORT IP

respass to Property

RESPASS TO PROPERTY IP
respass to Vehicle

RESPASS TO VEHICLE IP
NKNOWN INJURY ACCIDENT IP
NLAWFUL ACTS IP

JBJECT IP

EHICLE LOCKOUT IP
'ARRANT ARREST IP
'/ARRANT PICKUP IP

‘eapons Violation

'EAPONS VIOLATION IP
'ELFARE CHECK IP
Z-Animal Call

Z-Suspicious Person
Z-Suspicious Vehicle
Z-Unwanted Subject
Z-ZONING IP

Total

1 1
3 5
1 1
1 1
2 5
3 3
1 2
3 3
3 2
1 1
1 1
1 1
12 12
2 2
35 46 86




Columbine Valley
Financial Statements ending March 31, 2020
Variance Summary

General Notes:

- The titles in the columns have changed to better reflect the year to date situation of the financials. We are
25% through the year, so the percentages noted are against the total annual budget.

Revenues:

- Revenues look good so far. We have had a few counties tell us that they have not seen a huge drop in the
property taxes collected and are not as fearful as they were about collection of property tax. So, that is
positive. While that could change, property tax is fairly on track so far.

Expenditures:

Admin:

- Building inspections were high but there were a couple of big permits that came in, requiring inspections.

- Legalis a bit high so far, but there is a fair amount of time related to the Wallace Annexation in that amount.
And two invoices were paid together: so the February and March invoices were paid in March. This makes
the March number look higher.

- We are working to rectify the negative amount in the payroll taxes line as this seems to be a coding error.

Planning & Engineering:
- This is trending right on point with being 25% through the year.

Public Safety:

- Nothing really of note here, trending where it should be.

- Again, keep in mind, govpilot and juvenile assessment are a one-time payment so they are 100%, but will
not go up.

- We are working to rectify the negative amount in the pension line as this seems to be a coding error.,

Public Works:

- Snow remaoval is almost spent for the year, This was expected as we had many large storms to start the
year. We will need to keep an eye on other expenditures to keep in line with the total budget.

- Sign maintenance is spent at 66% of the annual budget as 3 signs were ran over this winter. Those have
been fixed and replaced so hopefully nobody else runs over signs this summer!

Capital:
- Nothing to report out of budget here.

Conservation Trust Fund:

- Some CTF funding has come in but nothing major to report here.

Arapahoe County Open Space Fund:

- We are just collecting interest on the monies so far, distribution has not been done yet.

Impact Fees:

- Acouple of impact fees have come in, so we are collecting some interest on that, which is great. This may
slow, due to CIVOD. We will discuss this during the meeting.



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
CASH POSITION
YEAR TO DATE (YTD) AS OF MARCH 31, 2020

TOTAL
ALL
Account Activity ltem Description CHECKING INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTS

Wells Fargo 59,403 - 59,403
Vectra Bank money market - 5,022 5,022
Vectra Bank investment - 412,161 412,161
C-Safe Primary - 1,010,378 1,010,378
C-Safe Impact fee 63,707 63,707

C Safe CTF - 22,236 22,236
Arapahoe county shareback - 433,993 433,993
YTD Cash Balances 59,403 1,947,497 2,006,900
Less amount allocated for capital (583,986) (583,986)
Less amount restricted for ACQOS (406,414) (406,414)
Less amount restricted for Impact fees (63,707) (63,707)
[CURRENT UNRESTRICTED/UNALLOCATED BALANCE $ 59,403.00 | §  893,390.00 | $§ _ 952,793.00

Page 1




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
PROJECT ALLOCATION OF AVAILABLE BALANCE
YEAR TO DATE (YTD) AS OF MARCH 31, 2020

Conservation | Arapahoe Gty Impact
Account Activity ltem Description General Capltal Trust Open Space Fees TOTALS

2019 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE H 921,977 595,686 13,094 || $ 404,704 | 5 38,116 | $ 1,973,577
YTD REVENUES PER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Taxes 378,801 - - - - 378,801

Parmits and fines 57,838 - - - - 87,829

Intergovenmental 97,864 - - - - 97,864

Interest 6,137 - &8 1,710 191 8,126

Other 345 - - - - 345

Donations . 3,500 - - - 3,500

Conservation Trust Fund entitlement - - 1,815 - - 1,815

Arapahoe County open space fund - - - - - -

Impact fees - - - - 25,400 25,400
Total YTD ravenues 570,966 3,500 1,903 1,710 25,591 603,690 |
Total YTD expenditures (377,275) {15,200 - - - {302,475)
[Excess of revenues over {under) uxpanthures 193,711 {1 +700)] 1,803 1,710 25,591 211,215
Tolal other financing sources (uses) - - &
Net change In fund balance 193,71 (1 .?Ul}i' 1 ,EDS 1,710 25,591 211,215
YTD ENDING FUND BALANCES 1,115,688 563,986 14,997 406,414 63,707 7,184,792
Budget vs actual reference (page 4) (page B) (page 9) {page 10) {page 11}

Page 2



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BALANCE SHEET - All FUNDS

March 31, 2020
Unaudited

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Other receivables
Property tax receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deferred property tax revenue

Total liabilities

FUND BALANCES
General
Capital
Conservation trust fund
Arapahoe county open space
Impact fees

Total fund balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Page 3

General

$ 2,006,901
173,262
358,405

$ 2,538,568

$ 4,410
(10,514)
358,405

352,301

1,117,163
583,986
14,997
406,414
63,707

2,186,267

$ 2,538,568




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
GENERAL - SUMMARY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE THREE MONTHS AND YTD ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

REVENUES
Taxes
Permits and fines
Intergovernmental
Interest income
Other

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Administration
Planning and engineering
Public safety
Public works

Total expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING USES
Transfer to capital

Total other financing uses
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

ENDING FUND BALANCE

_S 1,117,163

Page 4

Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
Jan - Mar Annual from Annual Budget

Actual Budget Budget (25% YTD)
§ 378,801 51,159,484 (780,683) 33%
87,839 363,000 (275,161) 24%
97,864 391,298 (293,434) 25%
6,137 30,850 (24,713) 20%
345 - 345 0%
570,986 1,944,632 (1,373,646) 29%
170,771 740,271 (569,500) 23%
13,968 71,500 (57,532) 20%
160,071 742,434 (582,363) 22%
30,990 371,460 (340,470) 8%
375,800 1,925,665 (1,549,865) 20%

195,186 18,967 176,219

- (18,967) 18,967

- (18,967) 18,967

195,186 5 0 3 195,186

921,977



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
GENERAL - DETAILS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE THREE MONTHS AND YTD ENDED MARCH 31, 2020
Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
Current Jan - Mar Annual from Annual Budget
Month Actual Budpet Budget (25% YTD)
REVENLUES
Taxes
Cable television b 8882 § 9,000 $ 36,000 S (27,000) 25%
Property taxes 49,393 148,734 358,405 (209,671) 41%
Sales and use tax 54,894 201,166 691,625 (490,459) 29%
Specific ownership taxes 1,966 6,329 23,454 (17,125) 27%
Utility franchise fees 5,078 13,572 50,000 (36,428) 27%
Total taxes 120,213 378,801 1,159,484 (780,683) 33%
Permits and fines
Court fines 3,644 13,203 75,000 (61,797) 18%
Permits, fees and services 8,212 74,636 288,000 (213,364) 26%
Total permits and fines 11,856 87,839 363,000 (275,161) 24%
Intergovernmental
Bow Mar IGA - 72,523 290,091 (217,568) 25%
Bow Mar IGA admin - 6,250 25,000 (18,750) 25%
County highway tax revenue 3,352 3,352 13,407 (10,055) 25%
Motor vehicle registration fees 406 1,499 6,000 (4,501) 25%
State cigarette tax apportionment 90 240 800 (560) 30%
State highway user's tax 5,579 14,000 56,000 {42,000) 25%
Total intergovernmental 9427 97,864 391,298 (293,434) 25%
Interest 2,486 6,137 30,850 (24,713) 20%
Other 339 345 - 345 -
TOTAL REVENUES 125,477 570,986 1,944,632 (1,373,646) 29%
EXPENDITURES
Administration
Accounting and audit 5,451 14,289 61,795 (47,506) 23%
Advertising/notices 28 15 500 (485) 3%
Bank/credit card fees 324 871 5,100 (4,229) 17%
Building inspection and planning review 21,903 31,299 129,600 (98,301) 24%
Building maintenance and.utilities 1,187 4,976 41,568 (36,592) 12%
Community functions - 2,500 41,000 (38,500) 6%
Computer expense 606 4,043 21,300 (17,257) 19%
County treasurer’s collection fees 494 1,487 3,584 (2,097) 41%
Dues and publications 1,461 2,770 8,650 (5,880) 32%
Education and training 20 948 10,000 (9,052) 9%
Election - 1,210 2,000 (790) 61%
Health insurance 3,083 10,430 32,000 (21,570) 33%
Insurance and bonds 4,982 4,982 30,000 (25,018) 17%
Legal 10,215 14,603 48,000 (33,397 30%
Mayor/monthly breakfasts 110 306 1,900 (1,594) 16%
Miscellaneous 383 713 2,289 (1,576) 31%
Payroll taxes (1,325) (1,325) 26,000 (27,325) -5%

Page 5



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
GENERAL - DETAILS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

Pension

Salaries

Special projects

Supplies
Telephone/communications

Total administration

Planning and engineering
Town planning
Town engineer
Miscellaneous

Total planning and engineering

Public safety
Operations
Cruiser gas
Cruiser oil/maintenance
Cruiser insurance
Education/training
Equipment repair
Health/workman's comp insurance
Pension plan
Salaries
Supplies/miscellaneous
Telephones/air cards
Uniforms

Total operations
Municipal court
Judge
Legal
Administration
Supplies
Interpreter

Total municipal court
Contracts
Arapahoe county dispatch fee
Tri-tech software
Human society
Juvenile assessment
Netmotion
CACP
WhenlWork

Total contracts
Computer/IT
Merakie
Offsite server backup

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE THREE MONTHS AND YTD ENDED MARCH 31, 2020
Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
Current Jan - Mar Annual from Annual Budget
Month Actual Budget Budget (25% YTD)
- - 14,485 (14,485) 0%
20,693 71,784 230,000 (158,216) 31%
- - 12,000 (12,000) 0%
1,991 2,895 13,000 (10,105) 22%
369 1,975 5,500 (3,525) 36%
71,975 170,771 740,271 (569,500) 23%
5,649 12,687 56,545 (43,858) 22%
375 1,281 13,455 (12,174) 10%
- - 1,500 (1,500) 0%
6,024 13,968 71,500 (57,532) 20%
541 541 12,000 (11,459) 5%
498 3,030 18,000 (14,970) 17%
1,563 1,563 7,000 (5,437 22%
- 96 9,000 (8,904) 1%
- - 5,000 (5,000) 0%
6,288 14,621 80,000 (65,379) 18%
(6,454) (6,454) 44,400 (50,854) -15%
31,165 113,842 444,000 (330,158) 26%
929 3,111 13,600 (10,489) 23%
482 902 4,800 (3,898) 19%
791 1,171 10,000 (8,829) 12%
35,803 132,423 647,800 (515,377) 20%
- 1,500 9,000 (7,500) 17%
2,520 4,838 27,500 (22,662) 18%
- 75 2,000 (1,925) 4%
- 60 2,000 (1,940) 3%
- 400 2,000 (1,600) 20%
2,520 6,873 42,500 (35,627) 16%
7,643 7,643 30,573 (22,930) 25%
> 3 1,120 (1,120) 0%
- - 500 (500) 0%
- 841 841 - 100%
- - 450 (450) 0%
= & 150 {150) 0%
- - 400 (400) 0%
7,643 8,484 34,034 (25,550) 25%
- - 1,400 (1,400) 0%
- 450 1,800 (1,350) 25%
- 160 1,400 (1,240) 11%

Office 365 accounts

Page 6



Scheduled computer replacement
Govpilot

Total computer/IT
Total public safety

Public works

Ground maintenance
Homeowner association subsidy
Other drainage/water
Professional fees-mosquito control
Salary
Sanitation/trash/recycle service
Signs maintenance
Snow removal
Storm water permit process/NPDES
Street and gutter maintenance
Street lighting
Striping
Vehicle maintenance

Total public works

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER})
EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING USES
Transfer to capital

Total other financing uses

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

GENERAL - DETAILS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE THREE MONTHS AND YTD ENDED MARCH 31, 2020
Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
Current Jan - Mar Annual from Annual Budget
Month Actual Budget Budget (25% YTD)
- 1,681 3,500 (1,819) 48%
- 10,000 10,000 - 100%
- 12,291 18,100 (5.809) 68%
45,966 160,071 742,434 (582,363) 22%
83 120 7,300 (7,180) 2%
- - 5,000 (5,000) 0%
258 274 5,000 (4,726) 5%
- - 7,500 (7,500) 0%
94 1,302 69,500 (68,198) 2%
7,449 22,164 86,520 (64,356) 26%
603 672 1,020 (348) 66%
559 1,976 2,100 (124) 94%
280 280 7,500 (7,220) 4%
- - 160,000 (160,000) 0%
944 3,703 15,000 (11,297) 25%
- - 1,020 (1,020) 0%
195 499 4,000 (3,501) 12%
10,465 30,990 371,460 (340,470) 8%
134,430 375,800 1,925,665 (1,549,865) 20%
(8,953) 195,186 18,967 176,219
- - (18,967) 18,967
% e (18,967) 18,967
§ (8,953) 195,186 - $ 195,186
921,977
§1,117,163

ENDING FUND BALANCE

Page 7



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

CAPITAL

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE THREE MONTHS AND YTD ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

REVENUES
Donations (Brick sales)

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Public safety

Police vehicle laptops
Administration

Columbine park stage
Public works

Lightpole replacement

Total expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER)

EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

Transfer from general

Total other financing sources
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

ENDING FUND BALANCE

Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted  YTD Variance Annual
Jan - Mar Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget (25% YTD)
$ 3,500 25000 $ (21,500) 14%
3,500 25,000 (21,500) 14%
15,200 20,000 (4,800) 76%
- 25,000 (25,000) 0%
- 10,000 (10,000) 0%
15,200 55,000 (39,800) 28%
(11,700) (30,000) 18,300
- 18,967 (18,967)
- 18,967 (18,967)
(11,700) (11,033) § (667)
595,686
_S_583.986

Page 8



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
CONSERVATION TRUST FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE THREE MONTHS AND YTD ENDED MARCH 31, 2020
Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
Jan - Mar Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget (25% YTD)
REVENUES
Conservation Trust Fund entitlement 1,815 6,000 (4,185) 30%
CTF interest 88 - 88 0%
Total revenues 1,903 6,000 (4,097) 32%
EXPENDITURES
Conservation trust fund expenditures - 6,000 (6,000) 0%
Total expenditures - 6,000 (6,000) 0%
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES 1,903 - 1,903
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 1,903 S - S 1,903
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 13,094
ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 14,997

Page 9



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
ARAPAHOE COUNTY OPEN SPACE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE THREE MONTHS AND YTD ENDED MARCH 31, 2020
Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
Jan - Mar Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget (25% YTD)
REVENUES
Arapahoe County open space revenues - 38,625 (38,625) 0%
ACOP interest _ 1,710 - 1,710 0%
Total revenues 1,710 38,625 (36,915) 4%
EXPENDITURES
Arapahoe County open space expenditures - - - 0%
Total expenditures - - - 0%
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES 1,710 38,625 (36,915)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 1,710 S 38,625 $ (36,915
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 404,704
ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 406,414

Page 10



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

IMPACT FEES

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE THREE MONTHS AND YTD ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

REVENUES
Impact Fees
Interest

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

Total expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

ENDING FUND BALANCE

Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
Jan - Mar Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget (25% YTD)
25,400 190,500 (165,100) 13%
191 - 191 -
25,591 190,500 (164,909) 13%
- - - 0%
25,591 190,500 (164,909)
25,591 $ 150,500 $  (164,909)
38,116
$ 63,707

Page 11



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
REVENUE PROJECTIONS

Revenues

Taxes
Property Taxes
Specific Ownership Taxes
Sales and Use Taxes - Total
Sales and Use Taxes - Retail
Sales Taxes - Motor Vehicles
Sales Tax - Remodels
Sales Tax - New Construction
Utility Franchise Fees
Cable Television Fees

Permits and Fines
Permits, Fees and Services - Total
Permits, Fees and Services - Remodels
Permits, Fees and Services - New Const
Fines

Intergovernmental
Town of Bow Mar Police
Town of Bow Mar Admin
State Highway User's Tax
County Highway Tax Revenue
Motor Vehicle Registration Fees
State Cigarette Tax Apportionment

Interest

Other

Capital Donations (brick sales)

Impact fees WPF

Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback
Arapahoe County Open Space Interest
Conservation Trust Fund

Conservation Trust Fund Interest

Total Revenue

2018 2019 2020 coviD
Actual Estimate Budget Consideration
Percent Revised 2020 Loss

347,824 371,144 358,405 100% 358,405 -
26,529 23,454 23,454 90% 21,109 2,345
554,133 596,000 691,625 480,656 210,969
181,564 145,000 162,250 50% 76,125 76,125
169,844 147,500 154,875 75% 116,156 38,719
126,287 75,000 75,000 75% 56,250 18,750
76,438 228,500 309,500 75% 232,125 77,375
48,899 46,000 50,000 75% 37,500 12,500
36,811 32,000 36,000 75% 27,000 9,000
243,759 248,000 288,000 216,000 72,000
128,505 75,000 75,000 75% 56,250 18,750
115,254 173,000 213,000 75% 159,750 53,250
102,146 75,000 75,000 50% 37,500 37,500
276,530 285,102 290,091 100% 290,091 -
40,000 25,000 25,000 100% 25,000 -
57,576 55,890 56,000 90% 50,400 5,600
12,133 13,407 13,407 90% 12,066 1,341
5,887 6,000 6,000 90% 5,400 600
234 800 800 100% 800 -
31,821 28,500 30,850 50% 15,425 15,425
17,117 35,244 - - -
1,801,399 1,841,541 1,944,632 1,577,352 367,280
25,000 [JIGoER 25,000 -
25,400 190,500 75% 142,875 47,625
35,823 38,625 38,625 100% 38,625 -
6,377 - -
7,128 6,000 6,000 100% 6,000 -
484 - -
1,844,350 1,918,427 2,204,757 1,789,852 414,905




Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Recommended Motion:

Town of

“aColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

April 21, 2020

Swearing in of Mayor and Trustees
Roy Palmer, Mayor

J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

The Columbine Valley municipal code requires the appointment of
certain responsibilities and posts by the Board of Trustees. Each of
the below posts and recommendations are for terms of two years, are
made by the Mayor and will be sworn-in with the consent and
approval of the Board of Trustees:

e Town Administrator; J.D. McCrumb
Town Clerk; J.D. McCrumb
Town Marshall; Bret Cottrell
Town Attorney; Lee Schiller
Town Treasurer; Bill Dotson
Building Inspector; Jim Thelen
Court Clerk; Dana Struthers, J.D. McCrumb, and Gabriela Watts

Having each signed and returned to the Town Clerk the Oath of
Office, copied below, these candidates may be sworn-in by the Town
Clerk.
1, name do solemnly swear that I will support the Constitution
of the United States and the State of Colorado; and that I will
Saithfully perform the duties of the office of of the
Town Of Columbine Valley, Colorado upon which I am about
to enter.

Additionally, members of the Board of Trustees are assigned certain
areas of responsibility, either per the municipal code (*) or tradition.
Each of the below posts and recommendations are for terms of two
years, are made by the Mayor with the consent and approval of the
Board of Trustees:

¢ Mayor Pro Tem; Bruce Menk*
Planning Commissioner; Kathy Boyle*
Finance Commissioner; Bill Dotson
Public Safety Commissioner; Bruce Menk
Public Works Commissioner; Jim Tarpey
Community Affairs Commissioner; Mimi Kuchman

“I move to approve the individuals presented to the respective posts
and commissions as presented.”



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:
Background:

Attachments:

Suggested Motion:

Jﬂgglo;mbme Valley

Colorado ~

Request for Board of Trustee Action

April 21, 2020

Extend Emergency Declaration

J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator
Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

On March 24, 2020, Mayor Pro Tem Bruce Menk signed an
Emergency Declaration for the Town stating that the COVID-
19 virus constitutes a local disaster for the town which
endangers the health, safety and welfare of the community. The
declaration was ratified through April 21, 2020 by the Board of
Trustees at a Special Meeting on March 27, 2020.

The situation has not improved since that time, and State and
local authorities recommend continuing all mitigation efforts at
this time.

Local Disaster Emergency Declaration

“I move to extend the Town’s Emergency Declaration until
May 20, 2020, unless circumstances allow the Mayor to relax
restrictions or unless extended by the Board of Trustees”.



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
LOCAL DISASTER EMERGENCY DECLARATION

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Colorado Disaster Emergency Act (“Act”), C.R.S
Section 24-33.5-704, on March 10, 2020, Governor Jared Polis, by proclamation, declared a state
of emergency in Colorado to provide access to resources, legal flexibility, protect vulnerable
communities all to better contain the outbreak of the COVID-19 virus; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with C.R.S. Section 24-33.5-709, a local disaster may be
declared only by the principal executive officer of the Town (the Mayor or the Mayor Pro-Tem,
acting in place of the Mayor), and shall not be continued for a period in excess of seven days,
absent the consent of the Board of Trustees; and

WHEREAS, “The effect of a declaration of local disaster emergency is to activate the
response and recovery aspects of any and all applicable local and inter-jurisdictional disaster and
emergency plans and to authorize the furnishing of aid and assistance under such plans.” C.R.S.
Section 24-33.5-709(2);

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. That the COVID-19 virus constitutes a local disaster for the Town which
endangers the health, safety and welfare of the entire community and emergency action is
required to avert such danger.

Section 2. Local emergency resources may be overwhelmed and requests for aid may be
needed. Community leaders are encouraged to cancel or postpone all non-essential meetings and
gatherings. All residents of the Town of Columbine Valley are encouraged to remain at home
wherever possible.

Section 3. This Declaration shall be promptly filed with the Columbine Valley Town
Clerk, the Arapahoe County Clerk and Recorder and with the Colorado Office of Emergency
Management.

Section 4. This Declaration shall remain in full force and effect for a period of seven (7)

days unless renewed in excess of this time period by action of the Board of Trustees of the Town
of Columbine Valley.

Dated March 24, 2020 TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

Mayor Pro-%ﬁ o




Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:
Background:

Attachments:

Suggested Motion:

Town of

%o ColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action
April 21, 2020

Extend Pandemic Mitigation Plan
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

The Town’s Pandemic Mitigation Plan was updated in March
of 2020 to reflect the current situation of the Coronavirus,
COVID-19. On March 17, 2020, Mayor Pro Tem Bruce Menk
elevated the Town'’s status to Tier 4, and that action was
ratified through April 21, 2020 by the Board of Trustees at a
Special Meeting on March 27, 2020.

The situation has not improved since that time, and State and
local authorities recommend continuing all mitigation efforts at
this time.

Town Pandemic Mitigation Plan updated for COVID-19

“I move to extend the Town’s Pandemic Mitigation Plan
updated for COVID-19 and currently in response Tier 4, until
May 20, 2020, unless circumstances allow the Town
Administrator to relax restrictions as prescribed by State and
regional health officials, or unless extended by the Board of
Trustees”.



Columbine Valley Pandemic Mitigation Plan — updated for COVID 19; March 2020

Goals:

Health and Safety of Staff and Citizens
Upkeep of Expected Service Levels throughout Columbine Valley
Maintain Essential Functions and Services of the Town Government

Town Response:

Tier1 -

Heightened Awareness: The CDC and local healthy authorities have indicated that COVID-19 is in

the U.S. and are encouraging citizens to be aware and to focus on sanitation and hygiene.

Tier2 -

Encourage employees to stay home if sick or to go home if exhibiting symptoms while at work.
Employees will continue to use PTO (sick leave)

Wash hands often, also use hand sanitizer often

Cover mouth with arm/elbow if coughing

Heighten amount of environmental sanitation (Lysol, wipes, environmental germicide sprays,
etc.)

Employees should refrain from traveling to conferences and/or meetings in other parts of the
Country where cases of COVID-19 are expanding

Acquire/Inspect/Issue Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) to selected staff (gloves, masks, etc.)

Statewide Concern: The Colorado Department of Health and Environment (CDPHE) have

indicated multiple cases of COVID-19 within the State of Colorado. When directed by the Town
Administrator, or his delegate, the Town will move its response to Tier 2 which, in addition to Tier 1
steps includes:

Tier 3 —

Prepare for Telework sites

Staff should refrain of physical contact with each other and with members of the public (i.e.
handshakes, etc.}. CDC recommends a 6’ distance of separation.

Employees should limit or eliminate any outside agency meeting attendance, unless able to be
done remotely

Town should begin to limit internal meetings

Staff who self-identify as high risk (having compromised immune systems, etc.) should work
from home. If sick, no PTO required - will treat as regular time

The Town will take direction from State and Local Health authorities

Local Concern: Tri-County Health has indicated multiple cases of COVID-19 within the region.

When directed by the Town Administrator, or his delegate, the Town will move its response to Tier 3
which, in addition to Tier 2 steps includes:

Staff will be directed to stay home (or go home) if they or any family member they live with is
exhibiting any symptoms, or if they are high risk. Staff staying home will not be required to use
PTO —will treat as regular time

Elimination of any Town meetings (Trustees excluded) or events (unless able to be done
remotely)

Teleworking and/or staggered shifts authorized when feasible



Staff must take additional steps identified to limit exposure between employees and members
of the public

Town Hall reduced staffing authorized, maintain minimum staffing levels at Town Hall
Heightened level of sanitation of spaces including germicide spraying

Select staff have PPE on hand and begin utilization as appropriate

Other steps as directed by State and Local Health authorities

Tier 4 = Full Implementation of Response Plan; Tier 4 may occur at such time as State and Local Health
authorities recommends region wide social spacing, schools are shut down, or at such time as
Columbine Valley deems it to be in the best interest of the community. When directed by the Town
Administrator, or his delegate, the Town will move its response to Tier 4 which, in addition to Tier 3
steps includes:

Town Hall is minimally staffed with no public access. Public will be directed to conduct business
online or by phone if feasible.

Some functions of municipal operations may be suspended. Only essential services ongoing,
unless able to be provided through staff working remotely

Incident Command may be set up in coordination with Arapahoe County authorities

Select staff mandatory use of PPE

Other steps as directed by State and Local Health authorities, including support of their efforts



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Town of

"KColumbinc\-’ullcy

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

April 21, 2020

Resolution #7, Series 2018: Special Event Permit Fees
Lee Schiller, Town Attorney & Phil Sieber, Town Planner
Lee Schiller, Town Attorney & Phil Sieber, Town Planner

Mr. Wallace is the owner of a 2.5 acre parcel located
immediately west of Wild Plum and north of Hunter Run. The
property 1s developed with a single-family home that is vacant
because of major fire damage a few years ago. He now intends
to demolish the existing structures and build a new single-
family residence. The property is currently located in
unincorporated Arapahoe County and is totally surrounded by
the Town. Mr. Wallace is requesting annexation into the Town
as well as requesting that the property be zoned A
(Agriculture).

Character of Adjacent Property:_To the east is Wild Plum which is zoned RPD

Supporting Documents:

(Residential Planned Development). The property will be
developed as single family residential. The property to the south
is also part of Wild Plum and is designated as open space. To
the west is Burning Tree, zoned RPD and is fully developed as
single family. To the north is a vacant parcel owned by the
Schomp-Wallace family. This property is zoned R-1
(Residential).

Letter of Intent
Annexation Petition (not attached)
Annexation Map

Comments of Other Agencies: The only agency notified was Arapahoe County. Statutes

Findings:

require an Annexation Impact Report unless waived by the
County Commissioners. The County has waived the impact
report requirement. The applicant notified all property owners
within 300’ and as of February 4™ we have received no
responses.

The staff is familiar with the site and have reviewed all the
supporting material as well as the relevant state statutes



regarding annexation. Based on this review, we offer the
following findings:

A. Annexation
L On January 21* the Board of Trustees received a

report from staff concerning the annexation. After
discussion the Trustees approved a resolution which
found the Annexation Petition to be in substantial
compliance with § 31-12-107(1), C.R.S., and pursuant to
§ 31-12-108, C.R.S. set February 18" as the date of
public hearing by the Board of Trustees..

2. All adjacent property owners within 300’ have
been notified and a sign posted on the property. The
notification stated the time and place of the public
hearings (Planning Commission and Board of Trustees).

3 The Land Use Regulations require that all
annexation proposals be reviewed by the Planning
Commission. The Planning Commission can
recommend approval or denial or they can simply
forward without a recommendation.

4, The 2020 Master Plan chapter on annexation
states:

“In summary, the Town should be open to opportunities
for annexation, but only if the financial benefits of
adding a specific area outweighs the cost of providing
services, the character of any residential areas are, or
will be, compatible with the Town’s neighborhoods and
any adverse impacts can be mitigated.”

The property is accessed by Town streets, stormwater runoff is
through Town facilities and the Town police are first responders
in most cases. The property does not presently provide any
revenue to the Town. Annexation would correct this
discrepancy in that the Town would receive property taxes and
building permit fees. There are no identifiable adverse impacts
that would result from the annexation.



B. Zoning

The property is currently zoned RRB in Arapahoe County
which is a zoning that allows large lot residential and limited
agricultural uses. If the property is annexed it must be zoned to
a zoning district in the Town’s Land Use Regulations. The
applicant is requested that the property be zoned A
(Agriculture). The primary reason for this request is that the
proposed new residence does not meet the setback requirements
for the R-1 zone and the applicant desires to retain some
limited agricultural uses. An Annexation Agreement has been
prepared which will include provisions similar to the following

1. Covenants. The provisions of this Agreement
shall constitute covenants or servitudes that shall touch,
attach to and run with the Property. The burdens and
benefits of this agreement shall bind and inure to the
benefit of all estates and interests in the Property and al
successors in interest to the Parties of this Agreement,
except as otherwise provided in this Agreement.

2 The Town agrees that the Property will be zoned
A (Agriculture) and that such zoning shall be approved
as part of the Annexation ordinance.

3. The Landowner agrees that certain provisions of
the Zoning Ordinance shall not apply and not be
permitted, specifically the following sections of Article
II, Section 1:

B. Principal Permitted Uses

2. The keeping and sale of agricultural
products, including livestock, and small
animals that are raised on the property, and the
sale is conducted by the owner of the property or
the resident of the dwelling unit. Any sales
activity shall be clearly incidental to the
primary permitted uses. Any sales activity that
creates a traffic impact, glare or noise that, in
the sole discretion of the Board of Trustees,
adversely affects the adjacent property owners is
not permitted.



C. Accessory Uses

1. Buildings and uses customarily appurtenant
to the permitted agricultural use, not to exceed
two per acre or a total of 12 buildings.

3. The keeping of not more than six
agricultural animals per acre, not to include
more than three large animals (e.g., horses,
cows) per acre.

If approved by the Board of Trustees the Landowner
may keep not more than two horses and construct a
small stable.

C. The Landowner agrees that any improvements to the
Property or demolition of any existing structures shall comply
with all Town zoning regulations and building codes except as
otherwise provided in this Agreement and shall pay such fees as
required by the zoning regulations or building code.

Attachments: Trustee Bill #1, 2020 Wallace Annexation
Trustee Bill #2, 2020 Wallace Zoning
Annexation Agreement
Recommendations: Annexation: Based on the findings discussed above, the staff

recommends that the approval of the annexation agreement and
Trustee Bill #1, 2020.

Zoning: The staff recommends approval of the zoning subject to the
conditions listed in Paragraphs A-E, Trustee Bill # 2, Series 2020.

Suggested Motion: “I move to approve as presented Trustee Bill #1, 2020 on 1*
Reading”.

“I move to approve as presented Trustee Bill #2, 2020 on 1%
Reading”.

“I move to approve as presented the Annexation Agreement
between the Town and Aaron Wallace (with the following
changes.....)”.



P&2Z
February 11, 2020

COLUMBINE VALLEY ANNEXATION_LETTER OF INTENT
Re: 11 Hunter Run Lane Littleton, CO 80123

Property Owner: Aaron Wallace Authorized Agent: Ltba, LLC Architecture / Luke Taylor-Brown Columbine Valley
Town Hall 2 Middlefield Road Columbine Valley, CO 80123 November 11, 2019 To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is to provide information about the above property, in connection with a request by the owner to have the
property annexed into the municipality of Columbine Valley. The property currently is in unincorporated Arapahoe
County. The owner is seeking annexation in order to facilitate permitting for planned improvements to the current
property. These include a new, single-family home, detached pool house, in-ground pool, and certain other site
improvements. These improvements are described in more detail below and shown on the attached proposed Site
Plan. The owner understands they have a choice as to whether the property would be classified as either Agricultural
(A) or Residential (R1) use and has chosen the Agricultural classification. The owner hopes to begin construction on
the proposed house, pool house, and other improvements sometime in February of 2020. Construction is currently
estimated to take approximately 13 months. If any additional information is required, please contact me at your
convenience. Sincerely, Luke Taylor-Brown, LTBa, LLC Architect {

CURRENT STATUS/USE OF SITE The existing site is just over 2.5 acres. It previously included a one-story, single-family
home, but that structure sustained significant damage in a 2017 electrical fire and is currently unoccupiable. Other
existing structures on the property include an in-ground pool adjacent to the house and a detached accessory barn
structure {one-story). A gravel driveway runs along the west side of the property, allowing access to the parcel north
of the subject property. The site slopes down to the east towards the Nevada Ditch, which bounds the property on the
east side. A circular paved driveway connects the house to Hunter Run Lane, at the SW corner of the site. Aside from
that feature, the aforementioned structures on the site, and some minor hardscaping around the house, the property
is otherwise undeveloped, pervious surface. PROPOSED STATUS/USE OF SITE Since the original house on the property
is unoccupiable, the Owner would like to demolish that structure and build a new, single-family residence and new,
detached pool house on the site. The proposed work would include a new in-ground swimming pool and hot tub,
hardscaped terraces, driveways, and various planted areas. The proposed new main residence would be
approximately 8,900 sf, and one story in height (approx.. 18’-6”, measured from average grade). The proposed new
pool house would be approximately 2,300 sf, one story in height (approx. 15’-0”, measured from average grade). Both
structures would include hardscaped terraces. See attached Proposed Site Plan drawing (A1.1) for illustration of above



/N
Ny
3 s \
e '
T R e e e e \
=] /u ....... —m AU mEap TT T T T -r..\A
XIEFNIH OO
1 Wi
I EALE it o] o MELOS f
WO j
e — g | o5 | sn / -
o e ¥ L
iz | e | : Sy —
mumM | PRGN ! T
mwww ; rEsas | s | p / {
i’
mwmﬂ waro.aws | wuz | I d { / {
mmmm [T T NSNS 3 / .\. f
m ) wanay | @ | m Mo e If,!f..rL....
3 ! s Mg
Ro® vegws| m | o \ ! fr=
s B | ; j T~ .
y m _m woasas| @ | n \/ / f f
= 1 i
b & m bl B B M / wuga !
| ¥ g
12 merbs| st | n it g WIlakierE i
3 — s
: g mnass| we | o p ~ A\ TR
g . 5 oy W —
wexas|la [ n MEL§2 15 ; ‘ '
wanax| wr | o bk e
PEIIRE
i weaxs|ur | n i i
3 wsaes | oee [ o vasas™ P samegeow o W
2 { YENOGUA | 7 |
9 wokg | gw | f R 21
- s
¥ f 4
| ! e
3 / 4|
3 / R w_
{ revw o 3 [
J Rp—— 1
Jirr | |
_ 7 [
| / AT NI | i
i
i p
i VTR 4 ! [ —
AN VS :
| ESHOIIN TINS5 .__zuu_u_mw_buﬁs. _ 1
\| P 11 LT H“Hl}lﬁmr o A% \
NI T iz o
) CONOTT DIUNIS THEN L0400
WY 3L 2015T 2 TRV MU0 o GADL FLOUSTS 10 X LSVEHLNCH 4L 40 154 ¥
dVI NOILYXINNY 3ONI0ISTY 3ovTIVA




TRUSTEE BILL NO. 1 INTRODUCED BY
SERIES OF 2020 TRUSTEE: BILL DOTSON

A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE
OF THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY APPROVING THE
ANNEXATION OF PROPERTY TO THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

WHEREAS, a Petition for Annexation was submitted by Aaron Wallace, conceming the
Property described in Exhibit A attached hereto; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley pursuant to
Resolution No. 3, Series of 2020, passed at a meeting held on January 21, 2020 accepted said
Petition and found and determined, pursuant to § 31-12-107(1), C.R.S., that the Petition
substantially complied with all applicable requirements of The Municipal Annexation Act of
1965, §§ 31-12-101, C.R.S. et seq.; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to § 31-12-108, C.R.S. and § 31-12-109, C.R.S,, a public hearing
concerning the eligibility of the Property to be annexed into the Town of Columbine Valley was
held, on April 21, 2020.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN
OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO, as follows:

Section 1. The Board of Trustees finds that the proposed annexation satisfies the
requirements of § 31-12-104, C.R.S. and § 31-12-105, C.R.S. and the Property is eligible to be
annexed into the Town of Columbine Valley.

Section 2.  That the annexation of the Property described in Exhibit A attached hereto,
to the Town of Columbine Valley is hereby approved.

Section 3. Should any section clause, sentence, part or portion of this Ordinance
be adjudged by any court to be unconstitutional or invalid, the same shall not affect, impair, or
invalidate the Ordinance as a whole or any part thereof other than the part or portion declared by
such court to be unconstitutional or invalid.

Section 4. The Town Clerk shall certify the passage of this Ordinance and cause notice
of its contents and passage to be published.

Section 5. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon the expiration of thirty
(30) days after the publication of this Ordinance in the Littleton Independent, Littleton, Colorado,
said newspaper being a weekly newspaper duly qualified for publishing legal notices and
advertisements within the meaning of the laws of the State of Colorado.



Introduced as Trustee Bill No. 1, Series of 2020, at a regular meeting of the Board of
Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley, Colorado, on the 21* day of April, 2020, passed by a
vote of for and 0 against, on first reading; passed on second reading at a regular meeting of
the Board of Trustees held by a vote of __ for and against on the 19 day of May,
2020, and ordered published in the Littleton Independent on the __ day of

, 2020.

Roy Palmer, Mayor

ATTEST:

J.D. McCrumb, Clerk of the Town of Columbine Valley



EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

4 FASTEL OF LAND [N THE NORTHEAST 1/4 NORTHEAST 1/4 CF SECTION 30 TOWNEHE
5 SOUTH. RANGE 58 WEST CF THE SIXTH #3InJIFaL WERIDIAN, COUnTY CF ARAPAGHOD

STATE CF CCLCAATD ARC WORE “aRTICULLRLY CESITICED A5 FOLLCWS

CONVENCING AT THE “CRTHE&ST COSSER OF S0 SECTICH 30

THENCE MCRTH 855844 *EAST ALONG THE NOATHERLY UNE CF 540 _SORTHEAST

LCUAKTER OF THE NCHTHELST QUAHTER CF SECTION 20, *1E0s FEET To THE

F;é'gl]l'lg:E;':r CCRNER OF THE YCRTHEAST QUARTES KORTHEAST CUSRTER OF SéC

THENCE SOUTH D214™12” WEST, AL THE wEST UKE CF SalD KOSTHERST CUASTER CF

THE HOSTHEAST QUASTER OF SECTICN A0 & DISTANCE CF 978 49 FEET T THE POINT

OF SESINNING,

THEYCE SOUTH Bae'27” EasT, & ClsTancE OF 27.76 FEET.

THENCE S2UTH 73°2045° EAST, & DISTANCE CF 7¢ 98 FEET

THENCE SOJUTH 6299E'027 EAST, A DISTANCE CF 1555 FEET.

THENCE SO.UTH BY%7.4'477 EAST, & DISTANCE CF /47 FEET.

THENCE NCRTH 85°34°00° EAST, & CISTn(E OF 7.72 FELET;

THENCE NCRTH /572707 E&ST, & LISTANIE DF 2511 FEET,

THESCE HCRTH 57015° EAST, & ISTAMCE OF '7.48 FEET.

THEWCE NCRTH ov22'4s” E&sT, & ZISTaniE OF & 8¢ FEET;

THEWCE KCRTH 40°26°40° EAST, & CISTANIE OF & 33 FEET:

THENCE NCRTH 381e'477 E&ST, & ZISTan(E OF 7.67 FEET;

THENCE NCRTH 26°%7'227 EAST, & CISTenCE OF 7.7 FEET.

THENCE HCRTH 19+5'97" E&ST, & ZISTANCE OF 2.7¢ FEET;

THENCE MORTH 1471311 E£ST, &£ ZI=TauCE OF 777 FEET.

THENCE KCRTH 05%&'t11" E&ST, & ZIST&NCE OF € €6 FEET:

THE4CE MCHTH ovar's )™ aE:T, & pIsTawcE oF oot FEET,

THENCE NCRTH 03'48'11" E&ST, & ZISTaNCE OF 573 FEET;

THESCE NCRTH 1772052 wEST, & DISTANCE F w27 FEET,

THENCE HORTH 42729'43° EAST, & CISTANCE OF 72 41 FEET

THENCE SOUTH 4240 26° EasT, & DISTeNCE OF 9211 FEET:

THEYCE SOUTH 48723°47° EAST. & DISTANCE OF 73 0P FEET

THENCE SO0TH 267117027 ERST, & CISTANCE OF 2660 FEET.

THENCE S0UTH 1500757 WEST A JISTANCE OF 72.06 FEET

STaNCE GF 29.42 FEET:

THENCE SOUTH 4'°42°207 WEST, &
THENCE =0JTH
THENCE SOUTH 52°50°58"° WEST, 4 ZISTANCE OF 150 83 FEET,
THENUE 500TH mtvwzs” wisT, & lsTaucE oF o /o FEET;

500" AEST, & 2l=TancE oF 4c.st FEET,

THENCE SDUTH 04718'157 AEST. & DISTAMCE CF 5f 7¢ FEET:
THEYCE S0UTH S5ue2e” wEST, & ZISTAMCE OF €478 FEET,
THENCE S0UTH 7T076'35% WEST, & TISTANCE OF 42 81 FEET:
THENCE SOUTH Sat44'04% WEST, # ZISTANCE OF 27,81 FEET:

THENCE S0JTH 44705 257 WEST, & CISTANCE OF 1.6/ FEET J0 & PCINT O Sai0 WEST
LINE CF THE NORTHESST CUASTER OF THE NOATHEAST QUSRTER

THEMCE 2LCHG SAlD wEST UnE NCATH oute'12® EasT, & DISTANCE OF 10264 FEET,
TO THE HCINT CF HEZINMNG

CONTAINNG &n AREA CF 2 0BS ACREZ. (40,845 SO ARE FEET). MCRE O LESS



TRUSTEE BILL NO. 2 INTRODUCED BY
SERIES OF 2020 TRUSTEE: BILL DOTSON

A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE
APPROVING THE ZONING OF PROPERTY IN
THE TOWN OF COLOMBINE VALLEY

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley desire to zone the
property identified in Exhibit A, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference
herein (the “Wallace Property”); and

WHEREAS, a public hearing concerning the zoning of the Wallace Property was held on
April 21, 2020.

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley deem this
Ordinance, establishing the zoning for the Wallace Property, as serving the public health, safety
and welfare of the residents of the Town of Columbine Valley;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN
OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO, as follows:

Section 1. The Board of Trustees hereby approves the zoning of the Wallace Property
as Agriculture (A), subject to the following conditions, entitlements and restriction:

A. The keeping of and sale of agricultural products, including livestock and small
animals as set forth in Section 1B.2.0f the Zoning District Regulations of the Zoning
Code of the Town of Columbine Valley is prohibited.

B. The keeping of not more than six (6) agricultural animals, set forth in Section
1C.3 of the Zoning District regulations of the Zoning Code of the Town of Columbine
Valley, is prohibited. Notwithstanding the forgoing, the keeping of no more than two
horses or two alpacas (or any combination of the two), together with a building
customarily appurtenant to the sheltering of such animals is permitted. Any such
building shall not exceed fifteen hundred (1,500) square feet and a height not to
exceed twenty-five (25) feet, subject to the provisions of paragraph C hereafter. In
order to avoid the possibility of a public nuisance, the maintenance and care of such
animals shall be subject to an appropriate maintenance and mitigation plan which for
provides for the caring, health, maintenance and welfare of such animals, as approved
by the Trustees of the Board of Columbine Valley.

C. Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 1C.1 of the Zoning District regulations
of the Zoning Code of the Town of Columbine Valley, The owner of the Wallace
Property is permitted to construct a residence, pool, pool house, barn and greenhouse
( The greenhouse and barn may exist as separate structures (the greenhouse shall not
exceed 600 sq. ft. gross floor area and a height not to exceed twenty-five (25) feet and



the barn shall not exceed fifteen hundred (1,500) square feet and a height not to
exceed twenty-five (25) feet) or be combined into one structure (the combined
structure shall not exceed twenty one hundred (2,100) square feet and a height not to
exceed twenty-five (25) feet).

D. The owner of the Wallace Property is entitled to keep or maintain the combined
total of not more than three (3) dogs or cats over the age of six (6) months.

E. Subject to the provisions of paragraphs A through D above, The owner of the
Wallace Property shall be entitled to all other Accessory Uses as set forth in Article IT
Section C of the Zoning District Regulations of the Zoning Code of the Town of
Columbine Valley.

Section 2. Should any section clause, sentence, part or portion of this Ordinance
be adjudged by any court to be unconstitutional or invalid, the same shall not affect, impair, or
invalidate the Ordinance as a whole or any part thereof other than the part or portion declared by
such court to be unconstitutional or invalid.

Section 3. The Town Clerk shall certify the passage of this Ordinance and cause notice
of its contents and passage to be published.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon the expiration of thirty
(30) days after the publication of this Ordinance in the Littleton Independent, Littleton, Colorado,
said newspaper being a weekly newspaper duly qualified for publishing legal notices and
advertisements within the meaning of the laws of the State of Colorado.

Introduced as Trustee Bill No. 2, series of 2020, at a regular meeting of the Board of
Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley, Colorado, on the 21 day of April, 2020, passed by a
vote of for and against, on first reading after a public hearing; passed on second
reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees held by a vote of ____ for and
against on the 19% day of May, 2020, and ordered published in the Littleton Independent on
the _ dayof , 2020.

Roy Palmer, Mayor

ATTEST:

J.D. McCrumb, Clerk of the Town of Columbine Valley



EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

A TEACT OF LAMD N TeE MOETRLAST OUARTIR OF SECTIIN M0 AND THE NORTHMEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHMEST
QUARTER OF CECTVN &b, TOMEHP & ST, RANGE 68 WEST OF Dol S0TH PRNIPAL VERIDAN, WIRD PARTICLARLY
[ESCRYED AT FOLLOWE:

ELOEMNG AT THE WORTHALLT Ceniis OF sl LCTim 23

THEMCE NORTH BITONY FAST ACHL THE SORTHERLY LINF OF SAD NWORTHMEST CUASTER OF THE NCRTHAEST CULETER
OF GECTON 28, 132547 FLLT 10 el NORTLAST QORNEE 00 SAD WORTHALST CUARTER OF THE SNORTMALST QUARTLE;
THENCE SOUTH 000G FAST, A [ETRNCE OF 1.0 FIET T0 T SOUTHTAST CORMER OF SALD HIRTHWEST JUARTTR
CF THE WORTHMST CUARTER,

THENCE S0UTH RO
oF THE WIRTHMLE]

J1° WEST, & DOGTANCE OF LI00EE FEFT T2 THE SCUTWWEST CORMER OF CAD NOATHREST QUARTIR
LIAKTER;

THENCE SOUTH BXTTL8™ WEST, A IFITANCE OF &534% FEET

THENCE SOUTH O30 0% [AST, A [ETANCE OF 120210 FEET TO A PONT 00 TE SOUTHERLY LNE OF THE WORTHEAST
CUARTER OF ZAD TECTON X0

THENCE SOUTH BaliS” WEST ALONG SAD SOUTHERLY LRE. A [HSTANCE OF 119797 FIET 10 THE CENTERLSE OF THE
NEVADA [iTTH,

THNCE ALCHL LAD CENTRLPE OF THE WEVADA [TOH, THE FOULCMING SOUTEEN (1€) COLRIFL
1 WORTH CEMEEC LT A DETREE OF 27409 TEET:

2. NORTH WTXIZT EAST, A DIZTANZE OF 5650 FEET.

A NORTW COTRIIET WCST, A DISTANCL OF 21757 FILT,

4 5T, A DSTANCE OF 1338 FEFT,
LY A DSTANGE GF 4700 JELL;
[
7
£
g, ANCE OF 11870 FEET,
1t A DSTARCE D6 15010 TEET;
1 £° EALT, A DETANCE OF 20 XY FEET,

2 WORTH Q23026 WEST, A DIOSTANCE OF 100.00 FIET;

2 WORTH AXEIT EALT, & 60

14, NORTH 330017 EAST, A DNSTANCE OF 11010 FEET,

& NOHTH MC4TNT EAST, A DISTANCL OF 14063 FILT;

16 NORTH BIPT14E" TAST, A DOTANCE OF &7 77 FEET T2 THE SOUTWMEST CORIER OF THE WORTHEALT CUMATER OF Tof
RORTHEAST QUARTLM OF SAD SECTON X

THENCE NIRT= O34'12° EAST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAD NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE WORTHEALT JURATER, &
DOSTANCL OF 24702 ELT:

THENCE ALONG THE FOLLOMING ECHTEEN (18] CUORZES:

SO0 BANYITT EALT A DOTANCE OF 2770 FEET:

ShuT™H " EAST A DoSTANCE O Tr08 FEET
54T A DSTANCE OF 1558 FLLT:

SOUTH REUNATY FALT & DNSTANGE OF T.5T FEET,
NOHTH BS3'00" EAST A OSTANE OF 7.72 JLLT;
NORTWZU 22007 EAST A DOSTAMIE OF 2311 FIET,
NOKTH SPOITET LAST A DISTARNCE OF 1748 FLET,
NORTH E1ZE4" EALT A DOTANCE OF £ 54 TELT.
NORTH 40TE°8S" EAIT A DETANCE OF €21 FEET;
NORTH JENETATT CAST A [STANE OF 767 TILT;
SORTH SE'TI0" FALT A DETANCE OF 7E7 FEFT,
1L NOETH IFTEET LAST A DISTANCE F 774 FIET
12 SORTH TN [AST A [STANCE OF 772 FIET:
14, NORTH 0273117 EAST A DSTANCE OF €66 FEET,
15 WORTH CS147T" WEST A DiTan L OF e FLLT,
16, RORTH OI4E1" FAST A DISTANCE OF €73 FET,
17 NORTH VTR st A D 3
15 RORTH 4)47°47° FALT & DETANE OF 17240 FETT 70 A BONT On THE CENTERLMNE OF SAD HEVADR [iT0m,

SaR e e

Tl ALCHG DAD CENTIMUND, Tl FOLLOWNG ELEVEN (11) COukcls:

1 NCETH MTITCET WLST, A DISTANZE ©F 6533 FEET,
NORTH 22052 WEST, A DGTANGE OF 4344 FELT:
NORTH 10015 FAST, & DASTANCE OF &3.7D FEET,
NERTH J0TOTEAT LAST, A DETANCE OF Tzal ALY
SORTH 217047207 SR5T, & DETANE OF 4754 FEET.
NORTH 1ZTE4T LAST, A DISTANCE CF 904 FIET;
SORTH G320 EALT, A DSTANCE OF 52 7 FEET.
NORTH 127857007 £AST, A DISTANCE OF 13132 FEET;
SORTH LITbLE LA DSTANCE A0 2724 FLLT
SORTH 1EMITTOT TAST, & DOLTANCE OF 18063 FIET,
1 ORCRTH I A LISTRNCE CF & JEET T35 A BCONT O THE WORTHERLY LKE 28 THE NORTHLAST
CUARTER OF SAD SECTIM X

IV e fe b2

e B

=&

THMENCL SOUTH Bosfad” LAST ALSHG TAD NCRTMCRLY UKL, A OGTARCL &0 Sedfe FLLT 10 DL pOWNT OF BEoapeims

COMTANNG KU AREA OF 1042

CREZ, (4,564,007 SOUARE FEET), WORE OF LETS.



ANNEXATION AGREEMENT

THIS ANNEXATION AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is effective the day of
April, 2020, by and between Aaron Wallace (“Wallace”) and the Town of Columbine Valley,
a Colorado Municipal Corporation (“Town”).

WHEREAS, Wallace submitted that certain “Petition” for Annexation to the Town,
requesting Annexation of the Annexation Property (as defined below) and more particularly
described in EXHIBIT A attached hereto and incorporated herein; and

WHEREAS, the Petition was filed of record with the Town Clerk of the Town on or
about January 21, 2020; and

WHEREAS, Wallace currently holds fee title to one hundred percent (100%) of the property
described in EXHIBIT A, attached hereto and incorporated herein, which property contains
Approximately acres more or less and which is located in unincorporated Arapahoe County,
Colorado adjacent to the current municipal boundaries of the Town (hereinafter the "Annexation

Property" or “Property”); and

WHEREAS, Wallace is requesting that the Town annex and zone said Annexation
Property; and WHEREAS the Town is unable to annex the Annexation Property under the terms
of this Agreement without the consent of Wallace; and

WHEREAS, the Petition was found to be in substantial compliance with the Act (as defined
below); and

WHEREAS, Wallace desires that the Annexation Property described be annexed to and be
subject to the jurisdiction of the Town, upon and subject to the terms and conditions set forth
herein, all of which conditions are agreeable to Wallace.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, premises, mutual covenants and agreements
herein contained, the parties agree as follows NOW:

1. GENERAL PROVISIONS

a. Consent to Annexation Agreement. Wallace has petitioned for annexation of the Property
described in the attached Exhibit A. Wallace hereby consents to the annexation of the
Property subject to the terms of the Petition for Annexation and this Agreement. Parties
agree that the binding effect of this Agreement and the effectiveness of the annexation and
zoning of the Property is expressly conditioned upon approval by the Board of Trustees of
the Town of Columbine Valley and the execution and delivery of this Agreement by all
parties thereto.

01841810003414507058.11



. Covenants, The provisions of this Agreement shall constitute covenants or servitudes that shall
touch, attach to and run with title to the Annexation Property. The burdens and benefits of this
Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of all estates and interests in the Annexation
Property and all successors in interest of the parties to this Agreement, exceptas maybe otherwise
expressly provided in this Agreement.

. Fees and Costs. Wallace shall pay the application and document preparation fees, including but
not limited to the fees of the Town Planner, Town Attorney and Town Engineer for annexation
and zoning of the Annexation Property.

. Annexation. The annexation of the Annexation Property shall be in accordance with the
Colorado Municipal Annexation Act of 1965 (as amended, the “Act”), the Municipal Code of the
Town of Columbine Valley and all applicable laws. Town and Wallace agree that the Annexation
Property is contingent upon the Town and Wallace agreeing upon theterms and conditions of the
zoning of the Annexation Property. In the event that the Town and Wallace are unable to agree on
the zoning of the Annexation Property then Wallace may withdraw the Petition for Annexation
and the Annexation should have no legal force and effect.

. Annexation Effective. The Town shall not record this Agreement, or record or file the annexation
ordinance, Trustee Bill No.1 Series 2020 (the “Ordinance™) and the annexation map pursuant to
C.R.S. § 31-12-113, until that date which is sixty (60) days after the passage of the Ordinance on the
second reading by the Town Board of Trustees

Application of Town Laws. Town Services. Except as expressly provided herein, all Town
ordinances, regulations, codes, policies and procedures in existence and as the same may change
from time to time, shall be applicable to the use and development of the Annexation Property,
upon annexation. Upon annexation, the Town shall provide all customary municipal services to
the Annexation Property, to the same extent and upon the same terms and conditions as such
services are provided to other properties throughout theTown.

2. ZONING

Intent. The parties recognize that it is the intent and desire of Wallace to have the property zoned
Agriculture (A) under the Land Use Regulations of the Town and except as under the terms and
conditions as more fully set forth below. Because the zoning in Colorado constitutes legislative
action by municipality. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to be an agreement
commitment or contract binding the Town to approve of specific zoned district.

Zoning. Wallace has applied for and Town staff supports the zoning of the property as Agriculture
(A) pursuant to the Land Use Regulations of the Town subject to the following conditions,
entitlements and restrictions:

01841810003114507058.11



1. The keeping of and sale of agricultural products, including livestock and small animals
as set forth in Section 1B.2.of the Zoning District Regulations of the Zoning Code of
the Town of Columbine Valley is prohibited.

ii. The keeping of not more than six (6) agricultural animals, set forth in Section 1C.3 of
the Zoning District regulations of the Zoning Code of the Town of Columbine Valley,
is prohibited. Notwithstanding the forgoing, the keeping of no more than two horses
or two alpacas (or any combination of the two), together with a building customarily
appurtenant to the sheltering of such animals is permitted. Any such building shall not
exceed fifteen hundred (1,500) square feet and a height not to exceed twenty-five (25)
feet, subject to the provisions of paragraph C hereafter. In order to avoid the
possibility of a public nuisance, the maintenance and care of such animals shall be
subject to an appropriate maintenance and mitigation plan which for provides for the
caring, health, maintenance and welfare of such animals, as approved by the Trustees
of the Board of Columbine Valley.

iii, Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 1C.1 of the Zoning District regulations of
the Zoning Code of the Town of Columbine Valley, The owner of the Wallace
Property is permitted to construct a residence, pool, pool house, barn and greenhouse
( The greenhouse and barn may exist as separate structures (the greenhouse shall not
exceed 600 sq. ft. gross floor area and a height not to exceed twenty-five (25) feet and
the barn shall not exceed fifteen hundred (1,500) square feet and a height not to
exceed twenty-five (25) feet) or be combined into one structure (the combined
structure shall not exceed twenty one hundred (2,100) square feet and a height not to
exceed twenty-five (25) feet).

iv. The owner of the Wallace Property is entitled to keep or maintain the combined total
of not more than three (3) dogs or cats over the age of six (6) months.

v. Subject to the provisions of paragraphs A through D above, The owner of the Wallace
Property shall be entitled to all other Accessory Uses as set forth in Article IT Section
C of the Zoning District Regulations of the Zoning Code of the Town of Columbine
Valley.

3. MISCELLANOUS

a Assignment. The rights, duties and obligations of the Annexor hereunder may be assigned to
another person or entity only with the consent of the Town; provided, however, Wallace shall
have the right to make such assignment to an entity wholly controlled by Wallace so long as
written notice of such assignment is provided by Wallace and to the Town. In such event, the
assignee shall assume all of the rights, duties and obligations of Wallace hereunder.

b. Notices. All notices, demands or other documents required or desired to be given to either party
under this Agreement shall be made in writing and shall be deemed effective upon receipt and
shall be personally delivered or mailed by certified mail as follows:

3
01841810003114507058.11



Town: Town Administrator
Town of Columbine Valley

2 Middlefield Road
Columbine Valley, CO 80123

Copy to: Lee E. Schiller
Weiner and Schiller, P.C.
6412 S. Quebec St.
Centennial, CO 80111

Aaron Wallace; 2 Wilder Lane
Columbine Valley, CO 80123

Copy to: Bradley A. Lozow & Lozow, P.C.
209 Kalamath St., Ste. 23
Denver, CO 80223

The parties shall each have the right from time to time to change the place notice isto be given
under this paragraph by written notice thereof to the other parties.

c.  Severability. If any covenant, stipulation or obligation of this Agreement is held to be
unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, such decision shall not affect the validity or
constitutionality of the remaining portions of the Agreement. The parties hereby declare that they
would have entered into this Agreement and each part or parts hereof irrespective of the fact that
any one part or parts be declared invalid.

d  Amendment. This Agreement may be modified only by a written agreement signed by
authorized representatives of the Town, and Wallace.

e Binding Effect of Agreement. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding
upon the successors and the assigns of the respective parties and, unless otherwise provided
herein, shall run with the land. This Agreement shall be recorded in the records of the Clerk and
Recorder of Arapahoe County, State of Colorado, at the Wallace's expense. The parties covenant
and agree that they will cooperate with each other in accomplishing the terms, conditions and
provisions of the Agreement, and will execute such additional documents as necessary to
effectuate the same.

£ Third Parties. The covenants, stipulations and agreements contained in this Agreement are
and shall be for the sole and exclusive benefit of the parties hereto and their respective
successors and assigns, and nothing in this Agreement, express or implied, is intended nor shall
be construed of confer upon or give any other person any rights, remedy or claim under or by
reason of the Agreement.

018418\0003114507058.11



g Police Power. Nothing contained in the Agreement shall constitute or be interpreted as a
repeal of existing codes or ordinances or as a waiver or release of the Town's legislative,
governmental or police powers to promote and protect, the health, safety, morals or general
welfare of the municipality or its inhabitants. This Agreement shall not prohibit the enactment
by the Town of any fee, ordinance, resolution, rule or regulation which is of uniform and
general application.

h. Remedies. It is understood and agreed by the parties that they shall have all available
remedies for breach of this Agreement in law or in equity, including but not limited to specific
performance and damages. In the event of litigation related to this Agreement, the prevailing
party shall be awarded its costs, expert fees and legal fees.

Challenges. If the annexation of the Annexation Property or any portion thereof is challenged
by third parties, all provisions of the Agreement, together with the duties and obligations of
each party, shall be suspended pending the outcome of the challenge. If the challenge to the
annexation results in disconnection of the Annexation Property from the Town, then this
Annexation Agreement shall be null and void and of no further effect. If the challenge fails,
then the Wallace Court Order and the Town shall continue to be bound by the annexation of the

Property.

J Court Order. In the event that the annexation of the Annexation Property or any portion
thereof is voided by Final Action ("Final Action" means that no appeal can be made or the
time to appeal has expired) of a court of proper jurisdiction the Town and Wallace shall
cooperate to cure the legal defect which resulted in disconnection of the Annexation
Property, and upon such cure the Annexation Agreement shall be deemed to be an agreement
to annex the Annexation Property to the Town pursuant to the Act. Wallace shall reapply for
annexation when the Annexation Property becomes eligible for annexation as determined by the
Town.

k  Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties and
shall not be amended except by written agreement executed with the same formality of this
Agreement,

Ll Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Colorado with venue
in the County of Arapahoe.

[Signature Pages to Follow]

3
018418\0003\14507058.11



AARON WALLACE:

STATE OF COLORADO )
)ss.
COUNTY OF ARAPAHOE )

The foregoing Annexation Agreement was signed and sworn to before me by Aaron
Wallace, this day of, April 2020.

Witness my hand and official seal.
Notary Public:
My Commission Expires:

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

Roy Palmer, Mayor

ATTEST:

Town Clerk






Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:
Background:

Attachments:
Staff Recommendations;

Recommended Motion:

Town of
';‘:Columbine\-’ul ley
Colorado

Regquest for Board of Trustee Action

April 21, 2020

Board of Trustee Appointment

Roy Palmer, Mayor

J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

The Columbine Valley 2020 Municipal Election was canceled for a
lack of candidates to serve in the position of Trustee. At that time,
there were three Trustee seats for consideration of the voters. Only
two candidates submitted petitions to become candidates, Mimi
Kuchman and Jim Tarpey. This leaves one vacant seat on the Board
of Trustees.

Per section 2.04.030 of the Columbine Valley Municipal Code, the
Board of Trustees may appoint a qualified individual to serve in the
capacity of Town Trustee should there be a vacancy on the Board.
This individual will serve until the next regular Town election (2022).

None
None

“I move to approve the appointment of to serve as
Town Trustee until the next election.”



